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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 4:10 PM
To: Mark Cicchetti
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: Return of Documents in Dkt 150171-EI

Mark, 
 
Per this email Confidential DNs 00562-16 and 00568-16 in Docket 150171-EI will be returned to the source. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Mark Cicchetti  
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 3:55 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: Return of Documents in Dkt 150171-EI 
 
Angela: 
 
Document Nos. 00568-16 and 00562-16 can be returned to Duke energy. 
 
Mark 
 
Mark Cicchetti 
Bureau Chief 
Bureau of Finance, Tax, and Cost Recovery 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone  850.413.6066 
Fax      850.413.6067 
Mark.Cicchetti@psc.state.fl.us 
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 8:45 AM 
To: Mark Cicchetti 
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Return of Documents in Dkt 150171-EI 
 
Good morning Mark, 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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On 2/18/16, Duke Energy filed a replacement for DN 00568-16 that was filed on 1/29/16. The replacement is DN 00910-16 
in Docket 150171-EI. Duke requests DN 00568-16 be returned.  
 
On 2/18/16, Duke Energy filed a replacement for DN 00562-16 that was filed on 1/29/16. The replacement is DN 00912-16 
in Docket 150171-EI. Duke requests DN 00562-16 be returned.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 




